DESERET EVENING NEWS MONDAY JULY 12 1909

WM. LORENZO WARNER DROWNED IN SNAKE RIVER

Special Correspondence.)

(Special Correspondence.) AMERICAN FALLS, Idaho, July 8. -On Saturday morning about 8 o'clock William Lorenzo Warner, of this place is supposed to have drowned in the American fails of the Snake river. When last seen ho was cleaning brush from the grizzly that holds back all drifts from going into the waterwheels of the power house. About five minutes after he was nowhere to be seen, a brush hook which he was using is also gone. Nothing up to this date has been found that will give any clue to the accident. His home was a happy one, mothing seemed to mar it. He leaves a wife and one babe, two children preceded him. His father, mother, sisters and brothers are left to mourn his sudden and untimely death. He was the son of Orlando Wallace and Friscilla Argyle Warner, born at Moab, Grand Co. Utah, age S years, nine months, six days. He had filed a mission to the Southern states. At the time of his disappear-ance he was first counselor to Bishopear-ance he was the son deles.

RICHFIELD INDIAN WAR VETERANS' ENCAMPMENT

(Special Correspondence.) RICHFIELD, Sevier Co., July 10.-The Indian war veterans of this coun-The Indian war veterans of this coun-ty met here recently to prepare plans for the proposed encampment this summer. Another matter discussed was the proposed monument to Col. John Jyle. It was decided to erect a stone and wirble monument and to solicit subscriptions at once. The following committee was appointed: W. H. Clark, chairman., H. J. Gottfredsoh, secretary: Orson Lee, John Wilkenson and E. C. Pelerson.

RICHFIELD BRIEFS.

Deputy Fish and Game Commissioner Barlon Hanchett has just returned from Fish lake with another consignment of that spawn for the Clark and Peterson hatcheries, both of which will be used by the state this year.

The county bee inspector has just inde a topy of the county and reports the bee industry in a splendid condi-tion. He says that foul brood has been reduced to a minimum and that the homey crop this year in this county will be the best in many years.

Marriage licenses have been recently ssued to Ernest the following couples: Jacobson and Elmira Baer-

lin of Elsinore. Archie Mickelson and Caroline Han-sen of Redmond. Albert Haws and Rosanna Hamel of

Marysvale Henry Nordfelt Larsen and Loa Cas-tro of Salina,

A well played ball game occurred here yesterday between the Tintic min-ers and the local team, which resulted in another victory for the clever drill punchers by a score of 4 to 2. posse of Colton citizens, and held for Sheriff Judd, who went up on the first train and brought the prisoner to Provo where he is now held in the A girl baby arrived at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Henry Borg this week.

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS.

let. Apply to Allen & Wells, Palis-st. Apply to Allen& Welk, Palis-Colo.

Night in El Paso" at Saltair. Afte noon and evening. Also Aerial Ballet. Seats 15c and 25c.

EAGLES SCREAM AT LAGOON,

June 15th Special train from Tintic District and Mercur, via Lehi Junction. Ask Eagles soaring nearest for sports and program. Don't miss this rare treat.

FATAL ACCIDENTS IN SCOFIELD COAL MINES

Special Correspondence.) SCOFIELD, Carbon Co., July 9.--Norman Price, the son of Joseph and Mary Price, died this afternoon from the injuries he received on the 6th in a mine accident while he was working, with his father, who was also hurt and hurded but he is recovering. The bruised, but he is recovering. The boy was cut on the head very badly and his skull fractured. He was born Warwick Aug. 18, 1895. He was a faithful worker in the deacons' quorum. Both father and son were covered nearly by coal, after their shots had been fired, and laid there nearly an hour and a half before anyone knew of the mishap. This is the second death here this week. At Winter Quarters, on the 5th, a young Austrian was killed by a fall of rock.

Merkley, Mrs. Ben Motkin and Mrs. John I. Chipman, a daughter to each. The Bank of Montreal is putting up a fine bank building on Harker avenue

FATAL ACCIDENT

AT ROCK SPRINGS, WYO.

(Special Correspondence.) ROCK SPRINGS, Wpo., July 11.--John Lee, assistant cashier of the First National bank died at the State hospital about 4 o'clock this morning, as the result of injuries received while exercising his horse on the race track in company with Ludvig Bendsen last Thursday afternoon. While going at a rapid pace, the horse stepped in a hole and atumbled, throwing the rider vio-lently to the ground, randering blin un-conscious. He was at once taken to the Wyoming General hospital and re-ceived the best medical attention, but as his condition was very critical little hope was entertained for his recovery. His parents, Mr, and Mrs. W. K. Lee, of Cheyenne, were notified and arrived on Friday morning. Interment will take place tomorrow in Mountain View cemetery.

Cures baby's croup, Willie's dally cuts and bruises, mama's sore throat, grandma's lameness-Dr, Thomas' Ec-lectric Oll-the great household remedy.

PACIFIC ISLANDERS REUNION. Join the crowd at Lagoon July 14th. Greatest program ever arranged for a reunion. Sait Lake Route will operate special trains from Nephi leaving there at seven a. m., also from Tintic Dis-trict, leaving Silver City at :630 a. m., special trains returning .Low fare for round trip.

> EXCURSIONS EAST. Via Oregon Short Line,

July 2nd, 3rd, 23rd and 24th; August 13th and 14th, and September 10th and 11th. Ask agents for rates and further particulars. City Ticket Of-fice 201 Main Street.

Cool Off in the Mts.

Easily accessible. Ideally situated. Upper Falls Resort, Provo Canyon.

RECENT DEATHS

a lingering illness from kidney com-plaint. He was born Nov. 23, 1840, in Lima, Hancock county Ill, and came to Utah with his parents, James C, and Ellza Carter Snow in 1852. They located! in Provo where the father of the deceased was prominent in Church and chie affairs in an early day. The 0. died at his home in the junction city, after several months illness, Mr. Mc-Intosh was born in Taunton, Mass., in 1832. When a young man he came west and secured a position with the Lunion Pacific as brakeman. During the 39 years of service with the road he had the respect and esteem of all who knew him. He is survived by a widow and four children. The time of the funeral will be announced later. SNOW, JOHN C.—At his the stateman and the seven and secured a position with the funeral will be announced later.

3

Itch! Itch! Itch-Scratch! Scratch! Scratch. The more you scratch the worse the itch. Try Doan's Olutment. It cures plies, eczema, any skin itching. All druggists sell it.



Culmer Paint & Glass Co.

New Address 37 East 1st South





I. A. Palmer Takes His Own Life -Howard Faddis Drowned in Ditch.

YOUTH CRUSHED TO DEATH.

OGDEN.

OGDEN OFFICE:

Basement First National Bank

Home Phones....Bell, 1178-y. Office phones...897 Bell, 662 Ind. Home Address....573 20th St.

Office open from 8:30 to 10;30 s. m., and 4 to 6:30 p. m.

Patrons are requested to make immediate complaintn regarding unsatisfactory delivery.

IN JUNCTION CITY

TRAGIC DEATHS

Building. Circulator. - C. C. Brown, Jr.

ST.

with

John Morley of Pocatello Killed by Locomotive-Layoffs Force Men To Quit Jobs.

OGDEN, July 12 .- Late Saturday aftrnoon Thomas Bradley, living on West Seventcenth street, found the body of I. A. Palmer, a race track follower, lying in a slough northwest of the fair rounds race track. Near by was found three-ounce bottle partly filled with carbolic acid, which told of another life claimed by the cace tracks of the

Palmer came to Ogden several months Igo and worked around the race track and stables for Supt. Horton of the fair grounds. Little was known of his past life other than that he came from California and has followed the races, for several years. During the recent races at the fair grounds, July 5, at both the afternoon and evening meats

races at the fair grounds, July 5, at both the afternoon and evening meets Palmer is said to have bet all the money he had in an effort to recuper-ite for his losses in the recent Sait Lake and Ogden meets and get enough money to take him to Bhite. Despondency brought on by his fin-fnancial losses is believed to have been the cause of the suicide. On his left wrist Palmer had made a cut about an inch long in what was believed to have ween an effort to open the arteries of his urm. The dead man is of medium build, partly gray and about 45 years of age. The body was viewed by a coroner's lury and then removed to the Lindquist undertaking parlors, where it will be held pending an effort to locate rela-tives of the dead man.

BOY DROWNED IN DITCH.

OGDEN, July 12 .- The body of Howard Faddis, a 9-year-old boy, was ound Saturday afternoon, in an irriga-ion ditch near the boy's home, after in all-day search. The boy left his me in the morning and was not seen



again until his lifeless body was found by his father. The unfortunate boy was subject to fits and it is the theory of his father that he fell in the ditch during one of the fits and strangled to death as the water at that point was only about five inches deep. CRUSHED BY ENGINE, OGDEN, July 12 .- The body of John OGDEN, July 12.—The body of John Morley, the young boller maker, who was crushed to death at Montello in the Soutern Pacific shops, Saturday after-ndon, was shipped to Pocatello, Ida, yesterday afternoon by George W. Lar-kin & Sons, the undertakors, who had received the body from Montello, Sun-day morning and prepared it for burlal. Young Morley, who was the 21-year-old son of Willard C. Morley of Poca-tello, was fixing the pilot of an engine in the Montello shop when another en-gine backed into the one he was on and crushed him to death.

for they are pure and reliable flavors; have always in purity

TABERNACLE SERVICES.

OGDEN, July 12 .-- At the tabernacle yesterday afternoon the regular Sunday services were hold, Elder David O. McKay was the principal speaker, choosing for his subject, "Arising Above Self." The choir and organist rendered a well prepared musical serv-ice for the occasion. Pure Food laws. resident of Ogden for a number of years, has properly and a family here, but said that he could not work here with the constant "vacations" which the company was giving the men. He said that during the entire month he is only drawing half pay, which would not support his family.

NO CLUE TO ROBBERS. OGDEN, July 12 .- The police have no

clue as to the robbers who entered the Elite Cleaning company's plant at the corner of Eighteenth street and Elite Washington avenue early Saturday morning. The 15 suits of clothes which had been pressed and cleaned and were ready for delivery to customers and which had been stolen, were valued at

SALT LAKERS AT HERMITAGE. OGDEN, July 12 .- The completion

OGDEN, July 12.—The completion and the opening of the line of the Ogden Rapid Transit company to the Hermitage in Ogden canyon Sunday was the means of attracting about 2,000 people to that place. Between the hours of noon and midnight every car to and from the canyon was carrying more than its capacity. The autos and excursions between the Hermitage and the Oaks and Idlewild carried a great number of people. The line to the Her-mitage bids fair to be the most popu-lar line of the city. The line was formally opened to the Hermitage future for the definition of the formality of the source of the s

Hermitage futurday when about 6.0 employes of the Oregon Short Line at Sult Lake City had their annual excursion to the caryon. In the atternoon a, program of varied sports was car-ried out for which prizes, donated by merchants of Salt Lake City were given. The visitors returned to Salt Lake early in the evening on their special train.

FIRE TRAP DISCOVERED.

OGDEN, July 12. -A great deal of dis-cussion and criticism was heard in the city yesterday on the discovery that the Crand Opera House has been a veritable fire trap for the past six years. In the remodeling of the house for the Orphéum circuit which opens in Ogden next month, the contractors for the new company found that the In Orden next month, the contractors for the new company found that the pipe from the boller which was directly under the parquet of the house had a smoke stack running along within four or five inches of the floor joists and with nothing to prevent a fire. In other places it was found that the insulation was worn from wires, and that there were places where the wood work had been scorched.

OGDEN, July 12 .- As a result of the

been scorched. HARRIMAN LOSES MEN.

OGDEN, July 12.—As a result of the numerous layoffs which the machinists employed in the Härriman shops in this city during the past three months, about 50 expert machinists have left the city within the past three days. Sunday several machinists who quit on Friday night left for Montana where they expect to secure employ-ment in one of the smelter towns. In speaking of the reason of their going one of them said that he had been a PROVO, July 12.-The state board of insanity met here Saturday and transacted routine business. Salaries for June, amounting to \$2,162.21 were allowed, and current expenses for the same month amounting to \$1,745.69. The grounds, wards and bollerhouse were inspected, and found in excellent condition. The following table shows the move-ment of nationis for June.

PROVO. The "News" is delivered by carrier every night (Sunday excepted) at 73 cents per menth. All payments and complaints should be made to R. J. Dugdale, agent for Dally, Saturday and Semi-Weekly News. Orders thir-en for Church Works, Residence, 372 W. 4th North. Ind. Phong 256-M. Carrier east side of Academy Ave. Bell 205 red. Carrier west side of Academy Ave, Bell 89 black.

CHARLES WHEELER

MURDERED AT COLTON

His Slayer, Charles Stewart, In Jall

At Provo-Both Men Had

Been Drinking.

(Special Correspondence.)

PROVO, July 12 .- Charles Wheeler,

of Payson, a man about 35 years of

age, was shot and almost instantly

killed at Colton, Saturday afternoon by

Charles Stewart, about 30 years of age,

formerly of Springville. Stewart took to the hills, but was captured by a

county jail.

county jail. Both men were sheepherders and had been drinking. A quarrel started on some old disagreement between the men and Stewart shot Wheeler with a .38 caliber revolver, the shot taking effect in the bowels. Stewart claims that the shooting was done in self de-fense. Bystanders, however, claim that Wheeler did not draw his gun nor make an effort to do so at any time during the quarrel.

STATE MENTAL HOSPITAL.

PROVO, July 12 .- The state board

15

357

Always Pure

Housewives can better

DRPRICES

and strength conformed to the

Flavoring Vanilla Extracts Orange Rose, etc.

17

afford to buy

Anty Drudge Writes a Letter.

My dear niece Dorothy:

Don't be discouraged about your housework. Now that Monday washing, for instance, which you say is such hard work. You have been doing it the old-fashioned hard-rubbing way, you foolish girl. In the future just you use Fels-Naptha according to directions on the wrapper, and it will be more like play than work. Then your week will be started right and everything will go well. Affectionately,

ANTY DRUDGE.

Wash day used to mean a long day's drudgery with hot fires and steam and nasty smells. Fels-Naptha has changed all that. Fels-Naptha has made wash day as pleasant. as any other day, because Fels-Naptha has made washing easy.

More than a million women are washing clothes with Fels-Naptha in cold or lukewarm water, without boiling or hard rubbing. Washday has no terrors for them. And the drudgery of household cleaning is lightened, too, by Fels-Naptha. It whitens floors, brightens paints, brings out the colors in linoleum, takes dirt off varnished surfaces without dulling the varnish, removes grease spots and stains in carpets, rugs and upholstery.

Be sure to follow directions on the Fels-Naptha red and green wrapper.

in the Federal building, quarters Sept. 1.

PROVO NEWS BRIEFS.

Remaining June 30, .. 176 181

Dled

The experiment farm which was bid in for \$11,530, Saturday, by Grant C. Bagley was purchased for County At-torney Evans.

D. R. Beebe and Mrs. Beebe have gone to California. Mr. Beege goes as a delegate to the Elks' convention in Los Angeles.

The one-year-old daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Hardy of the Second ward died yesterday from erysipelas. The funeral will take place Tuesday,

Albert Mohr of Salt Lake, who was brought to the State Mental hospital on the 7th, died Saturday. He was suffering from erysipelas when brought here, and gradually became weaker till the end. The remains were shipped of Salt Lake for hurid by O L Dec Salt Lake for burial by O. H. Berg

To feel strong, have good appetite and digestiion, sleep soundly and en-joy life, use Burdock Blood Bitters, the great system tonic and builder.



the "News" is Delivered by Carrier in Logan Every Night (Sunday ex-cepted) at 75 Cents Per Month. All psyments and complaints regarding delivery, should be made to F. A. Mitchell, Agent for Daily, Saturday and Semi-Weekly News. 405 E. Center Street. Phone 87-d Independ-ent.



Forty-six. (Special Correspondence.) LOGAN, July 9 .- Friends and rela-

tives of Mrs. John Rozsa were shocked this morning to learn that she died very suddenly at about 8 a. m. Mrs. Roysa gave birth to a girl baby 10 days ago and was getting along nicely, and just and was getting along nicely, and just a few minutes before her death was talking about her household duties and was in the best of spirits, but within a few minutes was dead. The physician cannot account for the death. Al-though a young woman, born Sept. 26, 1863, Mrs. Rozsa leaves eight children, six girls and two boys. Three of her daughters are married and are out of the city. They are Mrs. Bert Robinson, Salt Lake: Mrs. Rex Kimball, Nevada. Salt Lake; Mrs. Rex Kimball, Nevada, and Mrs. J. A. Borlase, Lehi. Her par-ents are Mr. and Mrs. William Palmer of this city

LOGAN BRIEFS. case of Rhoda Ann Burrows vs. Philip Burrows was yesterday non-suited. It developed that the defendant and plaintiff are residents of Idaho. Sheriff N. W. Crookston went to Hyrum today and arrested H. P. Jen-sen, charged with a statutory offense.

Charley Kay, a local Chinese restau-rant man, was fined \$20 today by Jus-tice Brangham for selling beer.

The mines are now working every day -they have been very slack.

LIGHTNING'S FREAK AT MAGRATH, CANADA

(Special Correspondence.) MAGRATH, Alberta, Canada, July 6. -In a recent thunderstorm, the home of Fred Karren was struck by lightning and a most unusual thing happened. A large hole was made in the roof and another in the siding near the founda-tion, and not a spark of fire resulted. After going through the roof the bolt ranged down a bedroom wall, blowing several skirts and dresses across the room and rubulg one valueble dress several skirts and dresses across the room and running one valuable dress, and the wall paper where it hung, by discoloring them both. Then it went into the pantry, scattering the dishes, then out through the side wall, just over the foundation wall, making a hole that looked like it had been made by a cannon ball cannon ball.

MAGRATH NEWS BRIEFS.

The crops are fast recovering their loss through a late spring. A fine rain today makes a harvest sure. Born, to Mrs. J. B. Ririe, Mrs. Alma



SICK

HEAD

CARTER MEDICINE 60., MEW YORK.

person in town out the styles, the patterns, the tell every the wonderful saving prices.



\$18.00 two-piece Suits-cool and dressy\$ 9.00 \$20.00 two-piece Suits-fancy flannels\$10.00

Two piece Suit Special

A special line of about fifty outing suits in a good variety of styles and patterns. We're anxious to clean them up before removal, so we've priced them down to

\$7.00

A Dandy Line and at This Price an Unusual Opportunity.

Straw Hats and Panamas at Half. All Fancy Shirts a Fourth Off. All Children's Suits a Fourth Off. All Wash Suits at Half Off. All Fancy Vests at Half Off.

Felt hats, hosiery, underwear, neckwear, etc., all cut the limit. All goods must be sold by August 1. So we've made prices that mean Business. Today the rush starts again. Come in and get your share of the savings.

> Strictly Cash is the rulepositively



111-113 Main Street

East Side, Just Below First South.

